5/

AP 1R
AR

INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
KRiSHI BHAVAN NEW DELHI

F. No.: Fin/4-01/2018-1.U. Dated: 06.12.2019

To

Director,
{All ICAR Institutes)

Subject: C&AG Paras.

Sir,

This has reference to Council’s earlier letters of even no. dated 07.06.2019, 02.07.2019 &
05.08.2019 wherein you were requested to make efforts for settlement of pending C&AG Paras. As
per the decision taken in SOC held on 03.12.2019, you are requested to take urgent action and submit
replies to all the outstanding CRAG paras with your institute to concerned C&AG office under
intimation to the Council latest by 16" December 2019. The status of outstanding C&AG Paras as well
as efforts made by your unit for settlement of their paras will be reviewed in the next SOC meeting to
be held. Previous reply/compliance report sent to the Council, if any, may kindly be updated.

Yours Faithfuily,

S

{G. P. Sharma)
Director- Finance
ICAR, Krishi Bhavan,
New Delhi; 110 001



